

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | | |
|------|-------------------------------|------|
| 18.0 | DOCUMENT AND WEB SOURCES..... | 18-1 |
|------|-------------------------------|------|

Document and Web Sources

This section provides the document and web sources referenced in the EIR.

AECOM and Monterey County Hazard Mitigation Planning Team. *Monterey County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan – Final Draft*. September 2014.

https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/oes/documents/Main_Plan_Body.pdf

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. *2014 Regional Growth Forecast*. 2014.

<http://ambag.org/sites/default/files/documents/FINAL%20Adopted%20Forecast%20and%20Documentation.pdf> (accessed March 2017)

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. *2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy and Regional Transportation Plans for Monterey, San Benito, and Santa Cruz Counties*. 2014.

Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments. *Final Environmental Impact Report for the 2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan/Sustainable Communities Strategy and Regional Transportation Plans for Monterey, San Benito, and Santa Cruz Counties*. 2014.

Baldwin, Bruce, convening editor. *The Jepson Manual: Vascular Plants of California*, Second Edition. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press. 2012.

Brown & Caldwell. *State of the Salinas River Groundwater Basin*. 2016.

http://www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us/hydrogeologic_reports/documents/State_of_the_SRGBasin_Jan16_2015.pdf

The California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). *CEQA and Climate Change*. 2008.

The California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). *Model Policies for Greenhouse Gases in General Plans*. June 2009.

The California Air Pollution Control Officers Association (CAPCOA). 2010. *Quantifying Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures: A Resource for Local Government to Assess Emission Reductions from Greenhouse Gas Mitigation Measures*. <http://capcoa.org/wp-content/uploads/2010/11/CAPCOA-Quantification-Report-9-14-Final.pdf>

California Air Resources Board. *Greenhouse Gas Emission Inventory - Query Tool for years 1990 (1st Edition)*. No Date. https://www.arb.ca.gov/app/ghg/1990_1990/ghg_sector_data.php

California Air Resources Board. California Greenhouse Gas Inventory for 2000-2013. 2015. http://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/inventory/data/tables/ghg_inventory_scopingplan_2000-13_20150831.pdf. (accessed March 2017).

California Energy Commission. *Energy Consumption Data Management System*. <http://www.ecdms.energy.ca.gov/elecbycounty.aspx>

California Department of Finance. *Table 2: E-5 City/County Population and Housing Estimates*. 1/20/2016. <http://www.dof.ca.gov/research/demographic/reports/estimates/e-5/2011-20/view.php>. April 2016.

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). *California Natural Diversity Database*. Records of occurrence for Marina, Salinas, Natividad, Seaside, Spreckels, Chualar, Mount Carmel, Carmel Valley, and Rana Creek USGS quadrangles. <https://www.wildlife.ca.gov/Data/CNDDDB/Maps-and-Data> (accessed February 2017)

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW). *Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation*. 2012.

California Department of Toxic Substances Control. *EnviroStor Database*. <http://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public>.

California Department of Transportation (Caltrans). *Highway Performance Monitoring System 2014 Public Road Data*. <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/hpms/datalibrary.php>

California Department of Transportation. California County-Level Economic Forecast 2015-2040 2015. <http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tpp/offices/eab/docs/Full%20Report%202015.pdf>. September 2015.

California Building Standards Commission. 2016. Title 24 including Part 11, 2016 California Green Building Standards Code (CALGreen). 2016. <http://www.bsc.ca.gov/Codes.aspx>.

California Energy Commission. California 2008 Energy Action Plan Update. <http://www.energy.ca.gov/2008publications/CEC-100-2008-001/CEC-100-2008-001.PDF> (accessed February 2017).

California Native Plant Society (CNPS). Inventory of Rare and Endangered Plants. Species list for Marina, Salinas, Natividad, Seaside, Spreckels, Chualar, Mount Carmel, Carmel Valley, and Rana Creek USGS quadrangles. <http://www.cnps.org/inventory> (accessed February 2017)

- California Natural Resources Agency. *California Climate Adaptation Strategy*. 2009.
<http://www.climatechange.ca.gov/adaptation/strategy/>
- California Public Utilities Commission (http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/rps_homepage/).
- Cal Water. *Salinas District 2015 Urban Water Management Plan*. June 2016.
- Connolly, Luke. Management Specialist, County of Monterey Resource Management Agency-Planning. Personal communication with Consultant, 28 March, 2017.
- County of Monterey. *2010 Monterey County General Plan*. October 26, 2010.
- County of Monterey. *Toro Area Plan: A Part of the Monterey County General Plan*. 1992 (revised).
- County of Monterey. *Monterey County Zoning Ordinance: Title 21. Section 21.64.260 – Preservation of Oak and Other Protected Trees*. 1997.
- County of Monterey. Public Review Draft 2015-2023 Housing Element.
<https://www.co.monterey.ca.us/EconomicDevelopment/07-08-2015-draft-housing-element.pdf> (accessed March 2017)
- County of Monterey. *Monterey County's Municipal Climate Action Plan: Greenhouse Gas Reduction Plan for County Operations*. June 2013.
- County of Monterey. *Monterey County Code of Ordinances*.
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/monterey_county/codes/code_of_ordinances
- Denise Duffy & Associates. *Volume I, Consolidated Final Environmental Impact Report for the Pure Water Monterey Groundwater Replenishment Project*. 2016.
<http://purewatermonterey.org/>
- Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, Public Utilities Commission
California Energy Action Plan. 2003.
- Energy Resources Conservation and Development Commission, Public Utilities Commission.
Energy Action Plan II. 2005.
- Gateway Engineering, Inc. *Storm Water Control Plan*. September 2016.
- Google, Inc. Google Maps. <https://www.google.com/maps/@36.6074721,-121.8960935,15z>
(accessed March 6, 2016)
- Grunwald, Crawford & Associates. *Las Palmas Ranch Specific Plan Final Environmental Impact Report*. December 1982.

ICF Jones & Stokes. *2007 Monterey County General Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report – Volume I.*

Landset Engineers, Inc. *Geologic Hazards Report and Soil Engineering Feasibility Investigation for River View at Las Palmas.* March 2014.

Monterey County (prepared by ICF Jones & Stokes). *2007 Monterey County General Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report – Volume I.* September 2008.

Monterey County Water Resources Agency. *Hacimiento-San Antonio Interlake Tunnel.*
http://www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us/salinas_valley_water_project_I/salinas_valley_water_project_I.php

Monterey Bay Air Resources District. *2012-2015 Air Quality Management Plan.* March 2017.
http://mbard.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/2012-2015-AQMP_FINAL.pdf
(accessed March 2017).

Monterey County Resource Management Agency. *Stormwater Management Program.*
<http://www.co.monterey.ca.us/government/departments-i-z/resource-management-agency/environmental-services/stormwater-management-program>

Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District. *2008 Air Quality Management Plan.*
August 2008.
<http://www.mbuapcd.org/mbuapcd/pdf/Planning/2008AirQualityManagementPlan1.pdf>
(accessed March 2017).

Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District. *CEQA Air Quality Guidelines.* February 2008. [http://mbard.org/pdf/CEQA_full%20\(1\).pdf](http://mbard.org/pdf/CEQA_full%20(1).pdf) (accessed February 2017).

Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District. *NCCAB Area Designations and Attainment Status – January 2015.* <http://mbuapcd.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/01/attainment-status-january-2015.pdf> (accessed February 2017).

National Energy Policy Development Group. *National Energy Policy.* 2001.

Nunes, Bob, Planner III, Monterey Bay Air Resources District. Telephone Conversation with Consultant, 24 February, 2017.

Nunes, Bob., Planner III, Monterey Bay Air Resources District. Telephone Conversation with Consultant, 31 March, 2017.

Regan Biological and Horticultural Consulting. *Shingu Proposed Senior Housing Project on APN 139-211-035-00, Salinas, CA.* 2011.

Regan Biological and Horticultural Consulting. Shingu Proposed Senior Housing Project on APN 139-211-035-00, Salinas, CA. 2013.

Regan Biological and Horticultural Consulting. Shingu Property Proposed Senior Housing Project: April 2017 Botanical Survey. 2017.

Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin Planning. <http://www.salinagroundwater.org/> (accessed March 2017).

Salinas Valley Solid Waste Authority. <http://svswa.org/> (accessed March 2017).

State Water Resources Control Board. *Geotracker*. <https://geotracker.waterboards.ca.gov> (accessed March 6, 2016)

State of California. *California 2008 Energy Action Plan Update*. February 2008.

State of California. *California's Energy Efficiency Standards for Residential and Nonresidential Buildings* (California Code of Regulations, Title 24, Part 6)

United States Environmental Protection Agency. *Overview of Greenhouse Gases*. <https://www.epa.gov/ghgemissions/overview-greenhouse-gases> (accessed April 2017).

United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change. *Global Warming Potentials*. http://unfccc.int/ghg_data/items/3825.php (accessed March 2017).

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2017a. *Endangered Species Database*. Species list for Monterey County. <http://www.fws.gov/endangered/> (accessed February 2017).

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS). 2017b. *National Wetlands Inventory*. <https://www.fws.gov/wetlands/Data/Mapper.html> (accessed February 2017).

Yarne & Associates. *West Area Specific Plan, Salinas, California, SB 610 Water Supply Assessment*. 2015.

This side intentionally left blank.